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The purpose of this addendum is to answer any questions submitted in 
reference to RFQ # LMF05312023. 
 
1. Is this a Design-Build project or just for architectural services? 

- This RFQ is only for architectural services. 
 
2. Is there a budget for this project? 
 -Yes, the approximate budget is $4.5 million. 
 
3. Do you have a list of prospective design firms? 
 -Yes, this can be obtained through an open records request. 
 
4. Will FTA require review and approval of the project documents? 

-FTA can review any documentation for compliance. 
 

5. Will TxDOT require review and approval of the project documents? 
 -TxDOT can review any documentation for compliance. 
 
6. Can I get a list of attendees at the pre-bid meeting? 
 -Yes, this can be obtained through an open records request. 
 
7. Does the 25-page limit exclude the requested forms starting on     
page 13 of the RFQ? 
 -Yes, the required forms are not counted toward the 25-page 
limit. 
 
8. Resumes are requested in Divider #2.  Should they be included in this 
section, or as an appendix?  Do they count toward the page limit? 
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-Yes, include these in Divider #2.  Yes, they count toward to page 
limit. 

 


